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Earl H. Parris, President

RWRS-East, LL.C/ Meter Service & Sales, LLC
P.O. Box 707

Summerville, Ga. 30747

October 18, 2016

RE: Addendum #1 to the Water Meter RFQ 16-006 contract

Dear: Earl Parris
We are in receipt of your questions regarding the Water Meter RFQ 16-006 contract. We

offer the following responses to your question below. A copy of this addendum will be
shared and/or provided all potential contractors interested in bidding on this contract.

Question #1

How many meters of each size are to be tested?
Answer
The number of water meters tested is estimated at 700 annually; however, this figure will

be based on the level of funding. The meters tested will be determined by need and could
vary from % inch and larger.

Question #2

How do you plan to test the residential and 1" meter? Are we to remove the meters
? What is your preference to test them.

Answer

Preference is test in place if possible but will accommodate in shop testing
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Question #3
Who makes the contact with the customer to inform them the meter is to be tested?

Answer

This will be a coordinated effort. Therefore, the contractor will have to coordinate with
the City on all customer notifications related to this RFQ contract.

Question #4
Will we have a representative of the water system while we perform the test?
Answer

Yes

Question #5

On 2" and larger meters will it be necessary for the tester to come on site to evaluate the
meter pits, in otherwords, will there be an evaluation for test ports, bypasses, inlet or
outlet valves ?

Answer

The RFQ requires work necessary to inspect and test % inch and larger water meters for
accuracy and calibration of meters as needed to ensure reliable service.
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